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Kia Ora
 
Please accept my apologies for the delay in formally responding to your request.  As advised in
our conversation we are unable to  identify unmarked graves where the person was a victim of
abuse in care.  You have asked if we have any correspondence relating to the Abuse in Care
Enquiry and now the Crimes Unit.  Please find attached the correspondence that we have been
able to identify. 
 
Please note that we have redacted some information pursuant to section 7(2)(c)  of LGOIMA as it
is the subject an obligation of confidence.
 
As we have declined to provide some information you are advised that you have the right to seek
a review of this decision by the Office of the Ombudsman.
 
 
Kā mihi
 
 
Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group           

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz 
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
 
 
 
From: Samantha Olley Samantha.Olley@tvnz.co.nz 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2024 5:02 p.m.
To: Official Information officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: OIA TVNZ
 

Tēnā koutou
 
With respect, I request the following information under the terms of the Official
Information Act 1982:
 
Copies of any of your organisation's reports, documents, minutes, briefing notes,
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From: Heath Ellis <Heath.Ellis@dcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 3:09 p.m.
To  
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Crown Response Unmarked Graves Project
 
Kia ora 
 
Please find the information we have below.
 
Information as to whether anyone that was in a psychiatric hospital or psychopaedic site may have been buried at any cemeteries that are within
the Local Authorities area.
 
Based on the maps we have that display unmarked graves:
 


Blueskin (Waitati) Cemetery
Green Island Cemetery
Andersons Bay


 
Please note that there may be additional cemeteries with unmarked graves
 
Any maps/plans or other historical information that could be useful to share.
 
Here are a few examples of cemetery maps with unmarked graves.
 


Blueskin (Waitati) Cemetry
 







 
Green Island Cemetery: This map has “Strangers” Highlighted


 







 
 


 
 


Andersons Bay: Influenzas area







 


 
Ngā mihi,


 
 
Heath Ellis
Kaiwhakahaere Pārekareka
Acting Group Manager
Parks and Recreation
P  03 477 4000  |  E heath.ellis@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
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memoranda, correspondence, legal advice, aide memoires, texts or emails, both
internal and external, dated 2018 to now in 2024,  mentioning unmarked graves at
current and former hospital sites. This request includes drafts, appendices and
attachments.
 
The information sought in this request is to be used as part of reporting about the
unmarked graves.
 
I anticipate receiving the information under the terms of the act, which stipulates a
maximum period of 20 business days.
 
An email confirmation of receipt of this request would be appreciated.
 
If I can be of any assistance, please call me on my cell phone.
 
A response via email is sought please.
 
Ngā manaakitanga

Sam Olley  (she/her)
Reporter – 1News

News and Current Affairs
+64 27 615 7933

      

 

Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube
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
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